
 
Lycoming County, Pennsylvania Five Shelters RFP –  

Questions and Answers Series #1  
 
 
Dear Proposer,  
 
Listed below are the answers to the questions received as of 4:00 P.M. EST, 
January 29, 2021.  
 
Question 1:  In Section 5, Scope of Work/Technical Specifications, III Part A, 
paragraph S on lighting, IV Part B, paragraph S on lighting, and V Part C, 
paragraph N on lighting: the light count for LED interior lights would be more in 
line with eight (8) for a 12’ x 20’, six (6) for a 12’ x 16’ and 4 for a 10’ x 12’ so as 
not to exceed energy efficiency codes. Is that OK? 
 
Answer 1:  Yes. 
 
Question 2: In Section 5, Scope of Work/Technical Specifications, III Part A, 
paragraph Q on environmental system, IV Part B, paragraph Q on environmental 
system, and V Part C, paragraph L on environmental system: HVAC for the 12’ x 
20 and 12’ x 16’ shelters are 31,200 BTU, which would mean a 36,000 BTU or 3 
ton HVAC units. Is that your intention? 
 
Answer 2:  Yes. 
 
Question 3: In Section 5, Scope of Work/Technical Specifications, III Part A, 
paragraph Q on environmental system, IV Part B, paragraph Q on environmental 
system, and V Part C, paragraph L on environmental system: in lieu of thermostat, 
do you mean lead lag controller? 
 
Answer 3:  Yes. 
 
Question 4: In Section 5, Scope of Work/Technical Specifications, III Part A, 
paragraph T on cable ladder, IV Part B, paragraph T on cable ladder, and V Part C, 
paragraph O on cable ladder: for the cable trays on 12’x20’ and 12’x16’ our 
interpretation is 46’ total linear feet of 18” cable tray, and on a 10’x12’ shelter our 
interpretation is 28’ total linear feet of 18” cable tray. 
 
Answer 4: Correct. 



 
Question 5: Commercial grade ionization smoke detectors have been 
discontinued. Is a photelectric smoke detector OK? 
 
Answer 5:  Yes. 
 
Question 6: The total twist lock count of six (6) 120V 30 Amp and six (6) 240V 
30 Amp on the 10’ x 12’ shelters seems to be in excess of the number of racks that 
could fit in that 10’ x 12’ shelter option.  Is this the twist lock count you want on 
the 10’ x 12’ shelter option? 
 
Answer 6:  Yes. The twist lock count is required.  Please figure on mounting 
receptacle housings back-to-back and on minimal spacing if necessary. 
 
Question 7: The convenience outlet count on the 10’x12’ of eight (8) seems high. 
Would you prefer six (6)? 
 
Answer 7:  Six receptacles are acceptable for the 10’x12’ shelters. 
 
 
Thank you for participating in this process.  
 

Best Regards, 

 
Terri Nelson, PMP 
Project Supervisor 
MCM Consulting Group, Inc. 
2595 Clyde Avenue, Suite 1 
State College, PA 16801 
814- 206-6370 (Phone) 
814-834-4714 (Fax) 
TNelson@MCMConsultingGrp.com   
www.MCMConsultingGrp.com 
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